OKLAHOMA SECONDARY SCHOOL ACTIVITIES ASSOCIATION
/ \ DAVID JACKSON, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

L TRINITY JOHNSON, ASSOCIATE DIRECTOR
Assistants : Amy Cassell - Grant Gower - Mike Clark - Alex Claussen - Brian Lester - Wes Ruth

TO: Wrestling Coaches

FROM: Wes Ruth, Assistant

RE: 2025 OSSAA Wrestling Reimbursement Claim
DATE: March 24, 2025

In order that the OSSAA may tabulate refunds for schools participating in the State Wrestling Tournament, the
following information is needed.
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PLEASE COMPLETE AND RETURN IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
THE STATE TOURNAMENT

NOTE: There will be no reimbursement to any school that does not qualify three (3) or more wrestlers for the
state wrestling tournament. (Board Policy) The amount of reimbursement will be determined at the June 2025
OSSAA Board of Directors Meeting.

Number of contestants who participated in:

State Championship Tournament Boys Girls

Tournament center and number of miles traveled one way:
(Use state map and be precise with mileage)

Miles one way from Oklahoma City

School Class

Signed

Wrestling Coach

Signed

Principal or Athletic Director
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